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December 6, 2021

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
—AND—
County Commissioners

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Direct
Planning, Environmental, an
Development Services Depattnent

CONTACT PERSON: Brandy Driggers, Assistant Manager
Zoning Division
407-836-5329

SUBJECT: January 11, 2022 — Consent Item
Administrative Street Renaming Process

On March 23, 2021, a work session took place before the Board in response to Mayor
Demings’ request for staff to develop a proposed administrative street renaming process for
streets and roads within unincorporated Orange County. At the work session, staff provided
an overview of the current constituent-initiated petition process and presented a proposed
administrative street renaming process. The Board members outlined several items that
they thought would be important to include in the process. Based on their suggestions, staff
developed a resolution creating a process for the Board to administratively rename streets
and roads within the County.

The resolution outlines a process for the Board to administratively rename streets and roads
within the County.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Resolution of the Orange
County Board of County Commissioners regarding the
process to administratively change the names of streets
and roads within the County’s jurisdiction. All Districts
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c:. Byron Brooks, County Administrator
Christopher R. Testerman, AICP, Deputy County Administrator
Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Director, PEDS Department
Joel Prinsell, Deputy County Attorney
Joe Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works
Diana Almodovar, P.E., Deputy Director, Public Works
Jennifer Moreau, AICP, Manager, Zoning Division





